## GUSTIN TOWNSHIP - ALCONA COUNTY

The Regular Meeting of the Gustin Township Board was called to order in the Village of Lincoln, on October 18, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. by Supervisor Ashford.

Present: Supervisor Ashford, Treasurer Leeseberg, Clerk LaVergne, Trustee Goddard, and Trustee Fulsher. Guests: Ted Somers, Assessor and Amanda Parkinson, Deputy Clerk.

#### Motion by Goddard, seconded by Ashford to approve the agenda.

## **MOTION CARRIED**

## PUBLIC COMMENT:

None.

#### Motion by Fulsher, seconded by Goddard to approve the September minutes as presented. MOTION CARRIED

Treasurer Leeseberg discussed with the board the Treasurer's report thru September 30, 2021. She noted the expenses and the deposits. She balances with the Clerk and the bank.

# Motion by LaVergne, seconded by Fulsher to approve the September Treasurer's report as presented. MOTION CARRIED

## **COMMITTEE OR OFFICER REPORTS:**

Zoning: Trustee Fulsher updated the board on the last Quarterly meeting of September. She said that John Schlicker was concerned about the garbage at the boat launch at Trask Lake Rd. He has had a garbage can there and it is now overflowing with household trash. He has been trying to find out who would be responsible for the trash. He is not having any luck. He has pulled the garbage can because he has to pay for it. She also told the board they discussed having a survey done and having a link to it put on Facebook and the webpage. The survey would be to try to get information from Gustin Township residents on what they would like to see improved or added to Gustin Township and what the problems of Gustin Township may be. They would have to provide their address to verify they are Gustin Township residents.

Treasurer Leeseberg told the board about a letter she received from the Lincoln DDA and an email from the Lincoln DDA auditor. They were asking her for payment of the 2019 and 2020 levy for the Gustin Township Fire Funds they didn't think they received. Leeseberg investigated with the County Treasurer and with Huron Community Bank. She has information they did in fact receive the money for both years and have cashed the checks. She has spoken with Evelyn at the DDA and the auditor and they both have informed her they had made a mistake and they have in fact received the money. Leeseberg asked them both to provide her with a letter stating it was their mistake.

Goddard left the meeting at 6:55 pm.

## **COMMUNICATIONS:**

- Sheriff report was read and placed on file
- Par Plan news passed was received.
- MTA Chapter Meeting: October 26,2021 at 7 pm-Harrisville Twp. Hall.

#### **BUSINESS:**

Supervisor Ashford presented to the board a quote from John's Home Maintenance for the 2021/2022 snow plowing season. Price is \$655.00 for 12 plows and \$49 a plow after that. There was a 7 plow credit for last year so the invoice due is \$340.00 for 2020/21 year.

Motion by Fulsher, seconded by Leeseberg to accept John's Home Maintenance snow plowing bid for the 2021/2022 season for the rate of \$655.00. The bid is based on 12 plows. After the 12 plows it will be \$49.00 per plowing. Roll Call: Yes: LaVergne, Fulsher, Leeseberg, and Ashford. No-None. Absent: Goddard

#### **MOTION CARRIED 4-0**

ARPA funds have been received. There was discussion on where to deposit the funds. The amount received by check is \$32,604.50.

Motion by Ashford, seconded by LaVergne to deposit the funds into Huron Community Bank in a separate account. Tax ID: 38-2293491. Gary Leeseberg, Amanda Parkinson, Cindy Leeseberg and Renee LaVergne will be on the account. Roll Call: Yes-Leeseberg, LaVergne, Ashford and Fulsher. No-None. Absent: Goddard MOTION CARRIED 4-0

## Motion by Fulsher, seconded by Ashford to approve payment of the bills in the amount of \$5,671.48 check numbers 10765-10782. Roll Call: Yes- LaVergne, Leeseberg, Ashford and Fulsher. No-None. Absent: Goddard MOTION CARRIED 4-0

The meeting was adjourned by Ashford at 7:05 p.m., seconded by LaVergne until the next regular meeting on November 15<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 p.m.

Clerk

Supervisor